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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

June 29, 1993 b \'5

1. Division Name/Statf Nome_Commmicatiens/King

2. OPR_KING

3. OCR_Legol/Pierson
4. Suggested Docket Title Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commision of Pay Telephone Certificate No.

762 issu P, Mal i =24 F Reporting Reguir

5, Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet |f necessary)

A, Parties (Provide names of regulsted « wmpanies or use abbreviation from List below if Parties should
include all regulated companies in one «+ more industries; provide names and addresses of nonregulated
companies; provide names, oddresses, and affiliation {i.e., attorney, company lislson officer, or
customer) of individuals.)

Jomes P, Maher T1E403

B. Interested Persons/Companies (Provide names, complete mailing addresses, ond affiliation. Use
abbreviation from list below if Interested Persons should include all regulated companies in one or
mare industries.)

REGULATED IMOUSTRIES

Investor-Owned Electrics  (ED) Water Utilities (W)
Electric Cooperatives (EC) Local Exchange Telephone Cos.  (TL)
Municipal Electrics (EM) Intereschange Telephone Cos. {11)

_ Gas utilities (GU) Coin:Operated Telephone Cos. iy
_ MWastewaler Utilities (SuU) Shared Tenant Telephone Cos. (1s)
Alternate Access Vendors (TA)

&. Check One:

x Pecurentation attached.

~ Documentation will be provided with recommendat fon.

Ub99u

e

TR Yo B
wiwid e J




State of F']urid:’

RRE: ()
@ qq

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 28, 1993

TO: Laura King, Division of Communications
FROM: Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting
RE: Returned Mail

We are still continuing to receive returned mail for the United States Post Office on
the following Company:

JAMES P. MAHER (TE403)

Have previously nﬁucstcd on 12-1-92 and 2-22-93 (copies of memos attached) for
a good mailing address. Have had no response to either memo.

Can the FPSC initiate cancellation processings against the above Company, so taht
we can get their certificate canceled? Until that happens, the mail will contine to be
returned, which is costly over a long period of time.

/nbg
Attachment(s)

RECEIVED

JUN 29 1995

CMU

FLETCHER BUILDING e 101 EAST GAINES STREET ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239%9-0850
*An Affirmative Action/Equal Opponunity Employes”
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

~M-LE-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 22, 1993

TO: Pam Johnson, Divisior of Communications
FROM: Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting
RE: Returned Mail

We are still continuing to receive returned mail from the United States Post Office
on the following Companies:

CARLOS A. PEREZ (TE275) - Ist request was 1-4-93

CENTRE ICE (TD028) - Ist request was 12-30-92

GLOBAL TELTRONIC, INC. (TE636) - 15t request was 12- 16-92

HAROLD CHARLES BELF, JR. (TES91) - st request was 6-3-92 and several

since then.

JAMES P. MAHER (TE403) - st request was 12-1-92

PAUL PETER SCHELL (TE553) - Ist request was 12-30-92

SAM'S ENTERPRISES, INC. (TD818) - Ist request was 1-4-93

TELETEK (BARTHOLOMEO C. SCO'LT d/b/a) (TE554) - Ist request wus
12-30-92

Can the FPSC initiate cancellation processings against the above Companies, 50 that

we can get their certificates canceled? Until that happens, the mail will continue to be
returned, which is costly over a long period of time.

/by

FLETCHER BUILDING e 101 EAST GAINES STREET  TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0550

*An Alfirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer®
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DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
WALTER D'HAESELEER
DIRECTOR

(904) 488-1280

Public Serbice Commission

Commissioncrs:

J TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
THOMAS M. BEARD

SUSAN F. CLARK

LUIS J. LAUREDO

JULIA L. JOHNSON

June 10, 1993

Mr. Jumes P. Maher
10242 NW 47TH Street
Sunrise, Florida 33351

Re: Certificate 2762
Dear Mr. Maher:

We recently had correspondence returned by the Post Office indicating we have an
incorrect or incomplete address on file. Pursuant to Florida Statute 25-24.520, Reporting
Requirements, we must have on file the correct address of the certificate holder. Please
submit in writing this information within 15 calendar days. If this information is not
received it may result in cancellaton of your certificate.

Sincerely,
) / K“’]
ura V. King

Regulatory Analyst
Bureau of Service Evaluation

FLETCHER BUILDING ® 101 EAST GAINES STREET @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 323%9-0850
An Affirmatve Action/Equal Opponumity Employer
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